No. 83389

THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

Aimee Morrison,
Petitioner-Appellant,

V. Case: A-21-832762-C

Gloria Mazzoli,

Charlene O’Neil,

Respondent-Appellee,

NOTICE OF MOTION

1. The petitioner alleges that Gloria Mazzoli used State or Novelis
Powers to influence third party persons on December 16, 2021
By intentionally violating a Federal Protection order issued by
The United States Navy, by engaging in conduct that is
Prohibited under 18 U.S.C. 2262 by intentionally conspiring
The act of trespass, stalking, threats of being held hostage,

As Mr. Beck is ordered to SHUT IT DOWN. Mr. Beck has
The phone number to Charlene O’Neil, and he knows O’Neil
Has ordered SHUT IT DOWN IMMEDIATELY. Mazzoli

Is dangerous to my health and safety by threatening me over
My son, Mazzoli continues to threaten serious bodily injury
By the threats of direct force, restraints, kidnapping, and
Violence. Mr. Beck is failing to control a dangerous
Situation.

2. Mazzoli thinks this is a book, a game, and Dr. Lappas and
. "D Seeley have ordered MANDATORY shut it down.
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. Mazzoli is having me discriminated against because of my
Ageunder 42 U.S.C. 1983 under the colors of state law
Because of my age

. This intellect impairment is Asian HATE, hate related threats
Against my marroage by screaming SORRY AIMEE IM
STOPPING YOUR MARRIAGE. Mazzoli continues to
Threaten to hold me hostage, physically restrain me and
Subject me to serious bodily injury by placing me in
Reasonable fear of my health and safety

. Mazzoli is threatening me over purchasing a home with
My husband by having third party people communicate
Threats

. This intellect impairment is Federal hate under 18 U.S.C. 249
As Mazzoli is using. this to threaten force and or injury

. Mr. Beck is forced to be compliant with the laws, and
Cannot restrain Mazzoli from engaging in hate, threats of
Violence, threats against employment, my marriage,
Threats of kidnapping me, MR. BECK NEEDS TO
CONTROL HIS CLIENT

. There are two Amy’s. My sister is Amy Geremia and i
Am Aimee. There are TWO. Both Amy’s are married
To Marks as Mazzoli and her cohort, Tim Lewis are
Back doing opposite psychological warfare.
Psychological warfare is illegal in The United States
Except for The United States Military

. Mazzoli is having Lewis abuse me. This is Cruel and
Unusual Torture that is prohibited under the 8th
Amendment. Charlene O’Neil is SHUTTING THIS
DOWN with KEVIN BECK as this is prohibited
Because of a Federal restraining order on both Tim



Lewis and Gloria Mazzoli. We are moving both of my
Parents, Charlene O’Neil and Timothy O’Neil to shut
This down, with the Country of Canada

10. This is also Canadian HATE 18 U.S.C. 249.

They are creating these acts of heinous abuse because i am
Canadian
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Dated: December 16, 2021 )J:'UW : ﬂﬂb(}%w/”

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that on this 16th day of December, 2021 i
Served a Notice of Motion on Kevin Beck, 3137 E. Warm
Springs Rd. Suite 100, Las Vegas, Nevada 89120 by First
Class United States Mail
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